

## **Local Emergency Management Organization (LEMO) Emergency Management Planning Meeting**

May 1, 2024

Glenn McPhee, Patrick Bergen, Travis Wright, Stephane Millette, Kandis Jameson,  
Stacey Barnes, Glenn Smith

### **AGENDA**

1. Approval of April 24<sup>th</sup>, 2024 Minutes  
M: Travis S: Kandis
  
2. Breakup Update
  - Water came up on the weekend, continuing to drop
  - Ice is melting away
  - Water is getting out under the ice by MTS
  - Adjust monitoring structure
  - No traditional break up, just a melt
  - Every second day, put communications out
  - Need to have the ice go out the East Channel
  
3. Community Emergency Alert Siren
  - Theme over and over again – people sleeping, kids, seniors
  - If you hear siren – check your alerts?
  - Still have to go door to door with emergency vehicles
  - Travis to look into a cost of siren, install, maintain and operate
  
4. Roundtable Update on Preparedness Activities  
Travis
  - Firesmart program – contracted a person to do home assessments, take before and after photos, prize draws, collection info at the front desk, start promoting it now, information for a firesmart day to follow
  - Poison for a quote for a firesmart sign
  - Met with ECC about equipment and rapid response unit. They will give us the equipment to fill the truck
  - Waiting for new heat scans
  - Communications with ECC on trigger points – they are adjusting the triggers, will keep in touch with them
  - Build a table top for end of May for wildfire

Stephane

- Registration centre training completed
- Food services – MOU with salvation once approved by Council
- Hosting capacity review – in progress
- Transportation – informal agreements including with Metis so far
- Meeting with HRHSSA – re: vulnerable sector residents – will be colour coded – should it be added as part of the emergency plan?

Glenn

- Working on agency agreements – and essential services

Patrick

- Sent updated alerts, waiting for the French version
- Updated posters
- FAQ from MACA regarding alerts from public meeting

5. Next Meeting